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Item 3  

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: March 15, 2023 

FROM: Robert Moser, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Fire Gates  

BACKGROUND:  

There are several fire gates within the community ranging from the gate by the 
county campground to the gate in Rancho Hills by Lost Lake. These gates are on 
private property and are not controlled by the CSD. We don’t have or maintain keys 
for these gates. This is a huge liability for the CSD to control gates that are on private 
property, as advised by district counsel. We would have no way of knowing if the 
owners of these gates ever changed the locks or keys. Further the CSD couldn’t 
guarantee in an emergency that we could get any personnel to these locations to get 
them unlocked. I know there has been many rumors posted on social media about 
these gates and I think its time to put these rumors to rest. These are the facts and 
everything else is just made-up attempts by certain individuals to cause dissension 
within the community. I would suggest, as you see or hear these rumors to consider 
the source and what is really driving their comments.   



























• Loose dogs
• Sewer  Construction Grant
• Water Planning Grant
• Yard Crew Quarters
• Thank you Letter
• Caselle  Software
• Website
• Burn Area District Fees
• Retirement




